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Smithsonian Institution
Office of the Coumselor for Latino Affairs
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MEMORANDUM

DATE: September 25, 1996

TO: Latino Museum Directors and Participants Atiending Oeteber 24-25,

1996 Meeting at the Smithsonian Institution
1996 Meeting at the Smithsonian Institution

FROM: Miguel Bretos, Counselor to the Secretary for Latino Affairs
FROM: Miguel Bretos, Counselor to the Secretary for Latino Affairs
SUBJECT: Request for information for Latino Museum Directors’ Meeting
SUBJECT: Request for information for Latino Museum Directors’ Meeting

Please respond to the following questions (by fax if pessible) and FetuFR to:

Katherine Kirlin (202) 786-2516 fax
by October 9, 1996

L. Please provide a short biographical statement (net to exeeed one page) of the PEFsoR
representing your museum at the meeting. This informatien will be shared with all
participants in order to facilitate getting aequainted.

2. Please provide a short mission statement for yeur museum (Ret te exceed ORE page):

3. Is your museum engaged in any joint preject with the Smithsenian er any ef its URite3
Please provide details--we need this informatien in erder to aFrange ABPFOBFiale EORHACH
between your representative and Smithsenian upits: (This infermation will NOF be
eirculated.) ...

4. In order to set up meetings with Smithsonian staff on the second day of the meeting; we
ask your help in identifying your area of greatest interest: coRtemporary art: histery,
collections management, conservation, oF other sabjeets. We Will Werk t8 mateh Yol With

the appropri;te person(s) in the field here at the Institution for an afterAoeh sesticH o
October 25th.



